

Papakura Local Board Workshop Record

Workshop record of the Papakura Local Board held in the Papakura Local Board Chambers, Papakura Service Centre, 35 Coles Crescent on **Wednesday, 05 September 2018, commencing at 1.00pm.**

PRESENT

| | |
|---------------------------|------------------------------|
| Chairperson | Brent Catchpole |
| Deputy Chairperson | Felicity Auva'a |
| Members: | Katrina Winn |
| | George Hawkins |
| | Michael Turner (from 2.00pm) |
| | Bill McEntee (from 1.05pm) |

| | |
|----------------------|--|
| Also present: | Manoj Ragupathy (Relationship Manager) |
| | Victoria Hutt (Senior Local Board Advisor) |
| | Lee Manaia (Local Board Advisor) |
| | Paula Brooke (Democracy Advisor) |

| Workshop Item | Governance role | Summary of Discussions |
|---|--|---|
| <p><u>Local Board general business</u></p> | <p>Keeping informed</p> | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> Landowner approval application - mobile trading van application at Pulman Park Local board feedback on the governments proposed phasing out of single-use plastic bags Wood Street – broken yellow lines Kiwi build houses in McLennan Park Youth Council Environmental Project – Pahurehure Inlet Estuary (in conjunction with PIPs) or the Papakura Stream. Declarations of interest – proposal to include a table of members' interests in the agenda. Mill Road changes |
| <p><u>The Corner update</u></p> <p>Kiri McCutcheon (Specialist Advisor, Community Empowerment)</p> <p>Natalie Hansby (Operations Manager, Community Empowerment)</p> | <p>Setting direction / priorities / budget</p> | <p>Staff updated on The Corners activities to date and to discuss the future of The Corner after the six month trial end in November.</p> <p>Staff put forward options for consideration to fund The Corner going forward. The board will be asked to make a decision at the 26 September business meeting.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Staff to provide details on “the Deal” which Creative Souls have implemented for outside hours use. 2. Staff to present a report for the September |

| Workshop Item | Governance role | Summary of Discussions |
|---|-----------------------------------|--|
| | | <p>business meeting for the boards resolution. Staff to add in the business report for the boards approval the expected outcomes through the underwriting i.e. town centre contribution as per point 15 from the memo.</p> |
| <p><u>Auckland Waters Strategy</u> Cliff Wilton (Senior Healthy Waters Specialist, Infrastructure and Environment Services)</p> <p>Mark Allen Senior Local Board Advisor, Local Board Services)</p> <p>Nick Vigar (Safeswim Programme Manager, Healthy Waters)</p> <p>Miriana Knox (Relationship Advisor, I&ES)</p> | <p>Define the boards position</p> | <p>Staff presented on the Auckland Water Strategy and water quality improvement projects.</p> <p>Water strategy project</p> <p>This is a long project estimated to go through to 2025, with an estimated start in June 2019.</p> <p>Outcomes fit into the Unitary, Auckland, Long Term and local board plans. A joined up narrative with Watercare and other key stakeholders is a focus.</p> <p>Water Quality improvement project</p> <p>Water quality is funded by the environmental targeted rate - the majority will be spent on the western isthmus water quality improvement programme which is managed directly by Watercare.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Staff to provide the water quality data for Hunua Falls. |
| <p><u>AT - Southern Corridor Improvements - Supporting Growth Alliance and SH1 update and Southern Structure Plan update</u></p> <p>Lucie Timmers (Communications and Stakeholder Manager, Auckland Transport)</p> <p>Andy Spittal (NZTA)</p> <p>Kenneth Tuai (Relationship Manager, Auckland Transport)</p> <p>David Hooker (Aurecon)</p> | <p>Define the boards position</p> | <p>Staff provided an update on the Southern Corridor Improvements projects as well as the Southern Structure Plan progress.</p> <p>Southern Corridor Improvements project</p> <p>Project benefits are incremental for walking, cycling and driving. The additional southbound lane from Hill Rd and the new Takanini southbound off ramp areas have had the noise walls installed. 80% of the residents have agreed to have their original fences removed.</p> <p>The Takanini on-ramp is to be completed in December 2108.</p> <p>Erection of Pescara Bridge will be in early 2019.</p> <p>At the end of 2019 the additional north bound Papakura lane will be in place.</p> <p>Structure Planning</p> <p>Once the Structure Plan work is completed, council need to make a decision whether it will undertake a plan change to give effect to the structure plan.</p> <p>The project is about the future urban land supply</p> |

| Workshop Item | Governance role | Summary of Discussions |
|--|------------------|---|
| <p>Sarah MacCormick (Engagement Lead - North, Auckland Transport)</p> <p>Craig Caincross (Lead Planner, Chief Planning Office)</p> <p>Andy Huang (Owner Interface Manager, Supporting Growth, Auckland Transport)</p> <p>Charlotte Clouston (Planner, Supporting Growth, Auckland Transport)</p> | | <p>strategy in the south with a Drury and Pukekohe / Paerata focus.</p> <p>Supporting Growth programme</p> <p>Since the business case was signed off, a number of changes have occurred with more focus on public transport, safety with walking and cycling and Unitary Plan changes which have all added to the growth challenge.</p> <p>The Supporting Growth Project is a 5 year work programme and is at the start of this. 2019 the design of the corridors will be progressed and in 2020 the team will commence the hearings process followed by design implementation.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Staff to set up a separate meeting for the supporting growth team to inform the board more fully after consultation. 2. AT Staff to update the board via a memo on Porchester Road. |
| <p><u>Community Action Youth and Drugs (CAYAD) synthetics findings report</u></p> <p>Jordyn Johnston (CAYAD Advisor, Community Empowerment)</p> <p>Joy Davidson (CAYAD Advisor, Community Empowerment)</p> | Keeping informed | <p>Staff presented on the CAYAD team's synthetic findings report.</p> <p>The CAYAD team is in place to respond to community need with action planning, education etc.</p> <p>This report is a snapshot report where the motivation stemmed from recent deaths associated with synthetic drug use.</p> <p>Actions:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Staff to present to the Youth Council – local board staff to connect the two groups. |

The workshop concluded at 5.20 pm